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Addendum No. 2 

Request for Prequalification of Contractors 

 

Project: Bid Package 1- Design, Construction and Operation of 

Upgrades to Wastewater Treatment Plants at Wadi Arab and 

Central Irbid and a Small Hydropower Station 

 

Q & A and additional modifications 

 

This addendum shall be considered as an integral part of 

bidding documents, and bidders are instructed to take the 

following into account when proposing for this project. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



NO. 
 

QUESTION ANSWER 

1.  Regarding the financial section of “Bid Package 
1- Design, Construction and Operation of 
Upgrades to Wastewater Treatment Plants at 
Wadi Arab and Central Irbid and a Small 
Hydropower Station” it is mentioned that the 
Details of all assets and liabilities current as of 
January1st, 2011., does this refer to the period 
between 2010 and 2011? Or 2011 to 2012?  
 

between 2010 and 2011 

2.  We understand that the applicant seeking pre-
qualification for those bids should have an 
average turnover more than JOD 15 million per 
year in the last 5 years. Could you kindly clarify 
if this average should be calculated and 
evaluated with the total average for all members 
of the Joint Venture, Consortium or only for the 
JV/Consortium Leader or single entity? 

As per item 4, "In the case of Joint 
Ventures, the evaluation will be 
carried out for the whole Joint 
Venture". For a Prime/Sub 
contractor arrangement, the 
average turnover shall be for the 
Prime Contractor only. 
In case of Joint Venture the 
evaluation of the technical and 
financial offers will be conducted 
according to the percentage of 
participation in this Joint Venture. 

 

3.  Will it be acceptable that we propose names of 
potential partners at this stage in our 
prequalification file and later on announce the 
chosen one?   

-In case the partner is a joint 
venture or consortium, the name of 
it must be mentioned with all the 
details (name, 
percentage……etc)and all other 
details as mentioned in the tender 
documents, and as mentioned in 
answer No2 above. 
 
- In case the partner is 
subcontractor you can refer to item 
4, third paragraph where it says 
that "for non-Jordanian applicants, 
the submittal of a declaration to 
work with a Jordanian company is 
sufficient to fulfill the requirement 
under b). A nomination of a 
specific Jordanian company in the 
tender is not required."  

 



 


